

# PTA Meeting Seaford Elementary School Library

March 4th, 2019

# **Members Present:**

Stephanie Hoover- President	Barbara Nagel- Principal	Lisa Jalomo- Vice Principal
Heather Montville- V President	Kristen Eason	Melissa Warrick
	Arla Bell	
Laura Hogan-Secretary		

# PTA MEETING NOTES

Meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm in the Library at Seaford Elementary School.

Introductions were made of the Board and then were made around the table.

Minutes from the February 4th, 2019 meeting were read and approved by Heather Montville and Lisa Jalomo.

#### **Treasurer Report:**

Stephanie Hoover explained changes made due to keying errors.

### **Reports of Committees:**

- **Bingo Night** All supplies and activities are set. Getting volunteers from York Highschool.
- Talent Show- Auditions are on Monday 3/25. All practices will be in the Seaford Library. Dress Rehearsal and Final Show are at Seaford Baptist Church.
- Teacher Representative- Nothing to report/ no questions.

#### Old Businsess:

Parent /Child Dance- All receipts are in and paid.

- **Box Tops-**Spring submission was less than \$300. Kristen Eason asked if teachers could put the box top boxes back near the front door for easy pick up. Kristen was looking into an app for Box Tops.
- Literacy Donation- Voting passed on how to spend the money at our Spring Book Fair. Scholastic dollars were given to all teachers with the balance given to Mrs Follman for the literacy room.

# **New Business:**

- Magazine Packets- Sales Representative asked that we allow them to have an assembly/ teacher meeting about the sale. Stephanie Hoover inquired about having an email sent with a short video instead.
- Mini Grants-. Ms. Andrews previous grant was revisited and approved for \$426.53. In addition Mrs. Ritter submitted a mini grant for \$470. This grant was to pay for the Virginia Living Museum to come to Seaford for 2 sessions with the 1<sup>st</sup> graders. This grant was also approved. Mrs. Stratton's original grant request is still being researched.
- Teacher Allotments- All allotments should have been received with the following exceptons: Mrs. Downs (who just returned from maternity leave), Art, Literacy Room and Mrs. Nagel.
- Carnival Budget Addition- Need a budget increase due to the increase in student population as well as price increase on face painters/ balloon artists. Trying to keep admission cost to \$5 per child/family deal. Will send out email to allow members to vote for or against. Looking to approve an increase of \$650.

# Principal Report

Our Seaford Engineering club will be on Channel 13 news. They are coming to video tape and interview club members. Principal Advisory Committee has currently met two times. Involves K-5 and they discuss what works and does not work in the classroom. Upcoming Artists and Authors night on April 18<sup>th</sup> will involve student led conferences. It will be a scheduled night where students will share with their parents what they are learning in class.

 Meeting adjourned at 8:11. Next meeting will take place on Monday April 8th, 2019 at 6:30